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October 30, 2015

Mr. John D Goble, Superintendent
Martin County Public Schools

PC Box 366

Inez, KY 41224

RE: Martin County — Waiver Request to Requirement for Forbearance Agreement
Dear Supt. Goble:

On October 6, 2015 the Kentucky Board of Education approved the request by the Martin County Board of
Education to waive the 702 KAR 4:050 requirement for a forbearance agreement in the absence of
acquisition of mineral rights. In this specific case, the waiver relates to the mineral rights at a depth beyond -
150° below the surface of the property.

In the event you need additional information, please contact the District Facilities Branch, Division of
District Support (502) 564-4326.

Sincerely,

0 Lo o

Grego C. IDunbar, AIA, Manager
District Facilities Branch
Division of District Support
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